From: Helder, Randy 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:50 AM
To: 'Stacie Parker' <Stacie.Parker@tdi.texas.gov>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Tarpley, Matthew <Matthew.tarpley@tdi.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis
Hi Stacie
Great questions and valuable input as the Working Group works on developing the requirement.
The draft that was circulated began with the assumption with all FTE’s in the market regulation section. This obviously results in large number of actions being required in large departments. MATS actions were included to not only make the requirement more attainable, but because a department should also be credited for all market analysis work. Your thoughts and concerns on this will certainly be part of the discussion.  
The reason the MAPWG originally adopted a requirement for MARS Level 1 is because other states use them in their own analyses. The same rationale was applied to continuum actions in this draft requirement. Unless they are in MATS, other states may not be aware of them. Again, I think this a great discussion point.
The original MARS Level 1 requirement credits each separate LOB towards meeting the requirement. I think the same would apply to whatever is adopted by the Certification WG. But this probably needs to be spelled out in the requirement.    
Thanks for providing your comments so quickly.

	Randy Helder 
Assistant Director of Market Regulation
Regulatory Services
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From: Stacie Parker <Stacie.Parker@tdi.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:04 AM
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Tarpley, Matthew <Matthew.tarpley@tdi.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis
Thank you Randy for the opportunity to comment on the market analysis proposal requirement. We have some questions and concerns with the proposal. 
Texas has 24 full-time employees in our market regulation section which includes:
1. 1 Chief Market Conduct Examiner 
1. 2 Assistant Chief Market Conduct Examiners
1. 1 Program Specialist (our support staff member)
1. 18 Examiners (completes exams only)
1. 2 Market Analysts (completes market analysis reviews only and a potential of one/two exams per year)
Which full-time employees would be included to determine how many market analysis actions should be completed?
Texas conducts market analysis reviews, targeted exams, statutorily required exams, and other market actions such as inquiry letters. Using the definition for market analysis actions “actions that have been uploaded into MARS and/or MATS,” below is our actions for the past three years.
	
	2022
	2023
	2024

	Exams
	43
	39
	38

	Analysis Reviews
	43
	42
	36

	Inquiry Letters
	2
	1
	5

	Total
	88
	82
	79


We also conduct exams on premium finance companies, managing general agents, and qualifying exams on new health insurers and HMOs. They do not have NAIC Cocode numbers, therefore they are not entered into MATS. This may result in an additional 4 to 6 market analysis actions. How will these exams be considered in the market analysis action counts?
Will each line of business reviewed per carrier still count as a market analysis review? Do we get credit for two actions if we perform a market analysis review and an exam on the same company?
We are concerned with how many market analysis actions Texas would need to complete to satisfy the requirement based on six actions per full-time employee. Depending on who would be considered a “full-time employees in the market regulation section” this could result in Texas doing up to 144 market analysis actions.
Assigning a number of expected actions per full-time employee seems arbitrary as it does not appear it is based on any type of risk-analysis or consideration of state specific needs. Additionally, implementing such a standard could significantly increase the workload of departments. That likely results in states declining to participate in the certification process or reduced quality work products as states try to meet these expected numbers. 
Lastly, we believe some commissioners may see this as an overreach because this could be interpreted as the NAIC directing state departments on how to use their market regulation staff.   
Let me know if the working group needs more information to discuss. 
Thanks,
Stacie Parker, CIE, CPCU, MCM
Chief Market Conduct Examiner 
Financial Regulation Division – Examinations Section
512-676-6836
Stay connected with the Texas Department of Insurance:
X | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube | Subscribe
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